Carol DeSoto

From: Reuben B. Collins, Il

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 8:54 AM

To: Carol DeSoto

Subject: Fw: Request for an Adequate Public Facilities & School Allocation Policy Task Force
FYI

From: irvinjoell@cs.com <irvinjoell@cs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 8:32 AM

To: Reuben B. Collins, Il <CollinsR@charlescountymd.gov>; Bobby A. Rucci <RucciB@charlescountymd.gov>; Gilbert
"B.J." Bowling <BowlingG@charlescountymd.gov>; Thomasina Coates <CoatesT@charlescountymd.gov>; Amanda
Stewart <StewartA@charlescountymd.gov>

Subject: Request for an Adequate Public Facilities & School Allocation Policy Task Force

[External Content Warning] This message is from an external sender. Please exercise caution when opening
attachments and hover over any links before clicking.

Dear Charles County Commissioners,

Appointing a task force is the only fair way to proceed.
There must be transparency and the public must be able to be involved
with the Adequate Public Facilities and School Allocation Policy Proposal.

Thank you,
Yvonne Irvin



